
GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
Land Conservation Department 

   
571 County Road A                                                           Phone: 920-294-4051 
Green Lake, WI  54941                                                        FAX: 920-294-4056 
                                                                      Email: lcd@greenlakecountywi.gov 
     

  

   
“Our highest responsibility is to protect and enhance land and water resources that will sustain current and future generations.” 

 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
Visit our Web site: www.greenlakecountywi.gov 

 

 
 

Land Conservation Committee 
Meeting Notice 

 
 

Date: February 8, 2024   Time:  9:00 AM 
County Board Room #0902, Green Lake County Government Center 

571 County Rd A, Green Lake WI 
 

 

*AMENDED* AGENDA 
 
Committee Members 
 
⋅ Robert Schweder- 

Chairman 
⋅ Ken Bates- 

Vice-Chairman 
⋅ Bill Boutwell 
⋅ Nancy Hiestand 
⋅ Arnold Dahlke 
⋅ Wesley Eisenga –  

FSA Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Virtual attendance at 
meetings is optional. If 
technical difficulties arise, 
there may be instances 
when remote access may 
be compromised. If there is 
a quorum attending in 
person, the meeting will 
proceed as scheduled. 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Certification of Open Meeting Law 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Approval of the December 14, 2023 Minutes 
5. Public Comments 
6. Appearances 
7. Wildlife Damage – 2023 Claims Discussion & Action 
8. Department Activities Report 

• Staff Report 
• AIS Update  
• Lake and River Report 

9. Wake Boat Discussion 
10. Cancellation of Notice of Non-Compliance for Paul Koehn – Discussion and Action 
11. Arbor Day Discussion 
12. Upcoming Events 

• Winnebago Waterways Roundtable – February 15th  
• Nutrient Management Farmer Education Training – February 21st  
• Well Testing Program – April 19th Distribution Day 

13. Committee Discussion 
14. Future Meeting Date:  March 14, 2024 at 9:00 AM 
15. Future Agenda items for action & discussion 
16. Adjourn 

  
This meeting will be conducted through in person attendance or audio/visual communication.   
Remote access can be obtained through the following link: 
 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
 
Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 219 467 052 163  
  
Passcode: XQqMiH  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
 
Or call in (audio only) 
+1 920-515-0495,,906383084#   United States, Green Bay 
Phone Conference ID: 906 383 084#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN 
 
Please accept at your earliest convenience. Thank you!  

  

Kindly arrange to be present, if unable to do so, please notify our office.   
All line items are subject to any and all action by this committee, unless noted. 

* 
 

http://www./
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjY5MGViZjgtOWFiZS00NzdhLTgyNzYtNWYyNTMxOTRhNmJk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226e4bd50f-9266-4d14-8159-66cdd4fec978%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%221681673d-b011-4b07-b736-06f883f6b97b%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+19205150495,,906383084
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/2896325c-bae3-46f8-b42e-39f2bee2d3c2?id=906383084
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing


GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
Land Conservation Department 

   
571 County Road A                                                           Phone: 920-294-4051 
Green Lake, WI  54941                                                        FAX: 920-294-4056 
                                                                      Email: lcd@greenlakecountywi.gov 
     

  

   
“Our highest responsibility is to protect and enhance land and water resources that will sustain current and future generations.” 

 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
Visit our Web site: www.greenlakecountywi.gov 

 

 
 

Land Conservation Committee 
Meeting Notice 

 
 

Date: February 8, 2024   Time:  9:00 AM 
County Board Room #0902, Green Lake County Government Center 

571 County Rd A, Green Lake WI 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
Committee Members 
 
⋅ Robert Schweder- 

Chairman 
⋅ Ken Bates- 

Vice-Chairman 
⋅ Bill Boutwell 
⋅ Nancy Hiestand 
⋅ Arnold Dahlke 
⋅ Wesley Eisenga –  

FSA Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Virtual attendance at 
meetings is optional. If 
technical difficulties arise, 
there may be instances 
when remote access may 
be compromised. If there is 
a quorum attending in 
person, the meeting will 
proceed as scheduled. 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Certification of Open Meeting Law 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Approval of the December 14, 2023 Minutes 
5. Public Comments 
6. Appearances 
7. Department Activities Report 

• Staff Report 
• AIS Update  
• Lake and River Report 

8. Wake Boat Discussion 
9. Cancellation of Notice of Non-Compliance for Paul Koehn – Discussion and Action 
10. Arbor Day Discussion 
11. Upcoming Events 

• Winnebago Waterways Roundtable – February 15th  
• Nutrient Management Farmer Education Training – February 21st  
• Well Testing Program – April 19th Distribution Day 

12. Committee Discussion 
13. Future Meeting Date:  March 14, 2024 at 9:00 AM 
14. Future Agenda items for action & discussion 
15. Adjourn 

  
This meeting will be conducted through in person attendance or audio/visual communication.   
Remote access can be obtained through the following link: 
 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
 
Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 219 467 052 163  
  
Passcode: XQqMiH  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
 
Or call in (audio only) 
+1 920-515-0495,,906383084#   United States, Green Bay 
Phone Conference ID: 906 383 084#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN 
 
Please accept at your earliest convenience. Thank you! 
 

  

Kindly arrange to be present, if unable to do so, please notify our office.   
All line items are subject to any and all action by this committee, unless noted. 

http://www./
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjY5MGViZjgtOWFiZS00NzdhLTgyNzYtNWYyNTMxOTRhNmJk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226e4bd50f-9266-4d14-8159-66cdd4fec978%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%221681673d-b011-4b07-b736-06f883f6b97b%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+19205150495,,906383084
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/2896325c-bae3-46f8-b42e-39f2bee2d3c2?id=906383084
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing


 
 Land Conservation Committee 

February 8, 2024 Monthly Staff Report 
 

December 2023 – January 2024 Projects 
1. Inspect open erosion control permits and review new permit applications for erosion control and 

storm-water management. 
2. Complete the design of a Grassed Diversion and Farmable Diversion in the Town of Manchester. 
3. Complete 4 Nutrient Management Plan cost-share contracts with landowners in the Town of 

Mackford. 
4. Complete the installation of a grassed waterway and subsurface drain in the Town of Green Lake. 
5. Update all FPP Certificates of Compliance and mail to the landowners. 
6. Complete the design of a wetland restoration in the Town of Green Lake. 
7. Complete the design of 3 wetland restorations in the Town of St. Marie. 
8. Complete the design of a farmable terrace in the Town of Green Lake 
9. Prepare Nutrient Management Plans.  
10. Prepare Cost Share Agreements.  
11. Attend relevant trainings.  
12. Design Waterway for Fond du Lac County. 
13. Begin design of a grassed waterway in the Town of Brooklyn. 
14. Continue design of a grassed waterway in the Town of Berlin. 
15. Assist with installation of a heavy use area protection in the Town of Brooklyn. 
16. Complete design of a waste storage facility, waste transfer, and underground outlet design in the 

Town of Princeton. 
17. Attend Wisconsin Agribusiness Classic conference at the Alliant Energy Center. 

 
 

February 2024 Project Focus 
1. Continue designing waterway in Fond du Lac County. 
2. Design practices in Roy Creek Watershed to be funded by GLRI Grant. 
3. Attend relevant trainings.  

 
 

Lake and River Report 
  
Puckaway – Developing Aquatic Plant Management Plan for 2024 
  
Twin Lakes – Grant Application submitted to DNR.  Awards to be announced in February 2024.   
Initial planning on phosphorus removal system. 
  
Spring Lake – No Update  
 
Little Green – Grant Application submitted to DNR.  Awards to be announced in February 2024.   
Met with Adaptive Management committee (monthly) to coordinate 2024-2029 Lake Management  
Plan update.   
  
Green Lake –   Attended several meetings for watershed work.  Design and planning work underway 
for stream restoration and BMP projects for 2024. 
 
Grand Lake – Grant Application submitted to DNR.  Awards to be announced in February 2024. 
 
Other – Coordinating Restoration plans for wetland violation with DNR Warden to develop  
restoration plans. 
 



Green Lake County 
Land Conservation Committee, Minutes Page 1 of 2 

 

 

LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE 
December 14, 2023 - MINUTES 

 
The meeting of the Green Lake County Land Conservation Committee was called to order by      
Robert Schweder, Committee Chairman, at 9:00AM on December 14, 2023 in the County Board Room 
#0902 of the Green Lake County Government Center in Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open 
meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 

 Present:       Excused:   
 Robert Schweder     Wesley Eisenga, FSA Member 
                   Bill Boutwell      Ken Bates 
 Arnold Dahlke 
 Nancy Hiestand    
  
 
Staff Present: Todd Morris 

   Heidi Weishaar 
 

Others Present:  Jeff Mann-Corp Counsel  Cate Wylie-County Administrator 
      Ken Stephani-Finance Director  

 
 
                              

MINUTES 
Motion/second (Boutwell/Hiestand) to approve and file the November 9, 2023 meeting minutes Motion 
carried. 
 
    
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
 
APPEARANCES 
• Federal Agencies 

None  
• Hannah Niewoehner, Watershed Coordinator, provided a written update on the projects within the Green 

Lake Watershed that she is working on as well as updates from the Green Lake Sanitary District. See 
report attached.   

 
 
WAKE BOAT RECOMMENDATIONS DISCUSSION & ACTION 
A letter created by Morris and approved by Corporation Council will be mailed to the townships surrounding 
Green Lake with suggestions on distance from shore, depth of water, and an educational component. 
 
 
DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES REPORT 
• Staff Report 
 Written report was reviewed.   
• AIS Update 
 Written report was reviewed from Chris Hamerla, Regional Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Coordinator. 
• Lake and River Report 
 Morris reported Surface Water Grants were submitted for Twin Lake and Grand Lake.  Schweder gave     
    an oral report on Lake Puckaway.  



Green Lake County 
Land Conservation Committee, Minutes Page 2 of 2 

 

 

CLEAN SWEEP FINAL REPORT 
Morris shared the final numbers with the committee regarding participation, income, and expenses. 
 
 
FARMLAND PRESERVATION PROGRAM UPDATE-ASSEMBLY BILL 133 (SENATE BILL 134) 
Morris reviewed the Act 42 approved by Governor Evers which improves and modernizes the Farmland 
Preservation Program (FPP).  Highlights of the Act are: 

• Increased tax credits to two tiers of $10/acre and $12.50/acre.   
• Farmland Preservation (FP) agreement length decreases from 15 to 10 years.   
• Qualifies agricultural conservation easements in a FP area as a new $10/acre category of farmland. 

 
 
2023 DEER DONATION PROGRAM UPDATE 

4 deer were received during the 2 collection dates of November 22 and 25 from  
11:00am – 2:00pm each day.  The meat is currently being processed at LeRoy Meats in Fox Lake 
and will be donated to the Green Lake County Food Pantry upon completion.  

 
 
COMMMITTEE DISCUSSION 
 

• Future Meeting Date:  January 11, 2024 at 9:00 AM 
• Future Agenda items for action & discussion 

 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Meeting adjourned at       9:21 AM      .  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Heidi Weishaar  
Recorder 





V I S I T  O U R  W E B S I T E  T O  L E A R N  M O R E :
G O L D S A N D S R C D . O R G

GREEN LAKE COUNTY
 November AIS 
Highlights 2023

Hello everyone,

I hope you had a good Thanksgiving.  
Normally I send out specific AIS updates to 
each county but for November I'm sending 
one inclusive email since there isn't much to 
report.

End of the year grant reporting is in full swing.  
November 2nd I presented AIS information to 
freshmen at Wausau East High School and 
on November 16th I attended the Golden 
Sands RC&D Council meeting to give AIS 
updates.  

This week I am holding interviews for the 
open AIS Coordinator position.  



Continued on Reverse 

ARM-LWR-127 rev 1/16 Certificate of Compliance Number (if issued) 

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
Division of Agricultural Resource Management 

PO Box 8911, Madison, WI 53708-8911 

Phone: (608) 224-4605 Fax: (608) 244-4615 

Cancellation of Notice of Noncompliance with Farmland Preservation Program Tax 

Credit Requirements 
(Farmland Preservation Program, ss. 91.80 and 91.82, Wis. Stats.) 

LANDOWNER NAME COUNTY 

STREET ADDRESS 

CITY STATE 

PHONE E-MAIL

Property Location (For additional property, please attach additional documentation.) 

TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION TOWN, VILLAGE, CITY PARCEL TAX ID # 

ZIP 



DATE NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE ISSUED BY COUNTY: 

THIS CANCELLATION OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS:   

Based on a review of the affected farm operation, 
the       County Land 

Conservation Committee hereby cancels the Notice of Noncompliance under s. 91.82, Wis. Stats., for the landowner 
and property described in this notice.  The committee has determined that the landowner has corrected the violation 
described in the above-referenced Notice of Noncompliance.  As of the date of this notice, the landowner is eligible to 
claim farmland preservation tax credits under subch. IX of ch. 71, Stats., on the property described above.   

Land Conservation Committee: 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

STREET ADDRESS 

CITY STATE 

This cancellation of a notice of noncompliance shall be provided to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. 

Send copy of cancellation to: 
Wisconsin Department of Revenue 
DOR-FARMLAND 5-144 
RSOB – Audit Bureau 
PO Box 8906 
Madison, WI 53708-8906 

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
Division of Agricultural Resource Management 
Bureau of Land and Water Resources – Operations Program Associate 
PO Box 8911 
Madison, WI 53708-8911 

DATE 

PHONE 

ZIP 


	LCC 02-08-24- Agenda with Teams
	LCC 02-08-24- Monthly Reports
	LCC 12-14-23-Minutes-DRAFT
	LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE

	Cancellation of Notice of Noncompliance COC 24-00288 20240117

	CertificateNumber: 24-00288
	Owner: KOEHN, PAUL
	OwnerCounty: Green Lake
	OwnerAddress: W2466 PRINCETON RD 
	OwnerCity: GREEN LAKE
	OwnerState: WI
	OwnerZip: 54941
	OwnerPhone: (920) 295-5110
	OwnerEmail: koehnpaul78@yahoo.com
	T1: 16N
	R1: 13E
	S1: 18
	TVC1: TOWN OF BROOKLYN
	ParcelId1: 004004250100
	T2: 16N
	R2: 13E
	S2: 18
	TVC2: TOWN OF BROOKLYN
	ParcelId2: 004004250200
	T3: 16N
	R3: 12E
	S3: 13
	TVC3: TOWN OF BROOKLYN
	ParcelId3: 004008100000
	T4: 
	R4: 
	S4: 
	TVC4: 
	ParcelId4: 
	T5: 
	R5: 
	S5: 
	TVC5: 
	ParcelId5: 
	T6: 
	R6: 
	S6: 
	TVC6: 
	ParcelId6: 
	T7: 
	R7: 
	S7: 
	TVC7: 
	ParcelId7: 
	T8: 
	R8: 
	S8: 
	TVC8: 
	ParcelId8: 
	T9: 
	R9: 
	S9: 
	TVC9: 
	ParcelId9: 
	T10: 
	R10: 
	S10: 
	TVC10: 
	ParcelId10: 
	T11: 
	R11: 
	S11: 
	TVC11: 
	ParcelId11: 
	T12: 
	R12: 
	S12: 
	TVC12: 
	ParcelId12: 
	T13: 
	R13: 
	S13: 
	TVC13: 
	ParcelId13: 
	T14: 
	R14: 
	S14: 
	TVC14: 
	ParcelId14: 
	T15: 
	R15: 
	S15: 
	TVC15: 
	ParcelId15: 
	T16: 
	R16: 
	S16: 
	TVC16: 
	ParcelId16: 
	T17: 
	R17: 
	S17: 
	TVC17: 
	ParcelId17: 
	T18: 
	R18: 
	S18: 
	TVC18: 
	ParcelId18: 
	T19: 
	R19: 
	S19: 
	TVC19: 
	ParcelId19: 
	T20: 
	R20: 
	S20: 
	TVC20: 
	ParcelId20: 
	T21: 
	R21: 
	S21: 
	TVC21: 
	ParcelId21: 
	T22: 
	R22: 
	S22: 
	TVC22: 
	ParcelId22: 
	T23: 
	R23: 
	S23: 
	TVC23: 
	ParcelId23: 
	IssuedDate: 11/12/2010
	Explanation: Submission of nutrient management plan for cropland.  All cropland fields are meeting tolerable soil loss, phosphorous index is below 6, and nutrient managment plan on file.  The five foot tillage setback from stream is not-applicable on this farm as there are no streams.  There are no livestock on farm.  Spot check will be completed in spring of 2024.
	County: Green Lake
	Signature: 
	SignedDate: 1/9/2024
	NameTitle: Robert Schweder, LCC Chairman
	CountyPhone: 920-294-4051
	CountyAddress: 571 County Rd. A
	CountyCity: Green Lake
	CountyState: WI
	CountyZip: 54941


